Carolina Rook

From: Nohely Barajas-Montalvo

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 12:02 PM

To: Lindsey Manfrin; Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett; Colton Totland; Christian Boenisch
Cc: Carolina Rook; Nicole Necas

Subject: BOC agenda item 4/6

Hi guys!

Carolina has been upcfgting the ASA Roster and we realized that Lauri Stienbeck, with Newberg Dispatch, was never
formally appointed.

Mary Newell retired from Newberg dispatch July of 2021. Before she left she had recommended that Lauri Stienbeck
finish her term.
Mary was re-appointed in 2019 with a three-year term that expired on December 31, 2021.

Carolina/ Nicole, Please add this item to the next Board Agenda for approval.
e Appoint Lauri Stienbeck to the ASA membership for a three- year term, expiring December 31, 2026.

Suggested agenda language:
“Approval of the appointment of Lauri Stienbeck to the Yamhill County Ambulance Service Area Committee for three-
year terms expiring on December 31, 2026.”

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Nohely Barajas-Montalvo
Legal Assistant

Yambhill County Counsel

535 NE 5t St.

McMinnville, OR 97128
barajasn(@co.yambhill.or.us

Ph: (503) 434-7502

Fax: (503) 434-7553
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